LS OSCEOLA COUNTY
Addendum =2l L
( P “\ BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Procurement Services Office
OSC ED LA 2 1 Courthouse Square, Suite 2300 -- Kissimmee, Florida 34741
COUNTY Phone: (407) 742-0900 Fax: (407) 742-0901
TO: All Proposers -
REMINDER: This addendum must be
FROM: Ted Phillips acknowledged, signed and returned with
. your proposal. Failure to comply may
SUBJECT: ITB-23-13649-TP - Sale of Real Property — Mac result in disqualification of your
Oversteet Property 309+/- Acres submittal.
DATE: February 20, 2023
I.  QUESTIONS:

Q1. Does the $85,000 per acre apply to the gross acreage (309) or just to the upland acres (209)?
Al. The $85,000 per acre applies to the gross acreage (309) acres.

This addendum supersedes any verbal or other instructions given to any proposer qualified to respond pursuant to
the requirements set forth in the ITB document. All other parts of the ITB have been maintained as originally
distributed.

Acknowledgment is hereby made of Addendum #2 — ITB-23-13649-TP

Signature of Proposer Date
cc: File
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